Appointment:

From: | Redacted |

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);
Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
(Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Lunch: Brian and Michael Campbell

Location: Salt House--meet there at noon
Start: 9/27/2013 12:00:00 PM
End: 9/27/2013 1:30:00 PM

Please meet at Salt House at noon. Reservation is under Brian’s name.
Your Reservation is Confirmed petais >

Salt House on Friday, September 27, 2013 at 12:00 PM for 2
Reservation Details

® Confirmation #: 872608545 Your reservation is confirmed and saved in the
restaurant's computer reservation system. You'll receive an email copy of this
confirmation.

® Diner Name: Brian Cherry
® Address:

545 Mission St
San Francisco, CA 94105

® Cross Street: Between 1st and 2nd

s Phone: (415) 543-8900

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: er 09, 2013 1:32 PM
To:|Redacted

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Michael Campbell

What about Salt House? We had lunch there a while back and it was pretty reasonable.
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mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov

From: [Redacted |
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 1:11 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Lunch: Brian and Michael Campbell

Hello Michael -

Brian Cherry would like to have lunch with you (no particular subject}). Are you available on
September 27?7 Can you please let me know.

Thank you.

‘ Redacted

Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry

VP, Regulatory Relations

Redacted
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